July 7, 2005

Revised Mtg Date

MEMORANDUM TO: Cathy Haney, Program Director
Policy and Rulemaking Program
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs, NRR

FROM: Joseph L. Birmingham, Project Manager [IRA/
Policy and Rulemaking Program
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs, NRR

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MEETING WITH NUCLEAR ENERGY INSTITUTE ON
RADIATION PROTECTION PROGRAM FOR COL APPLICATIONS
DATE & TIME: July 25, 2005
9:00 a.m - 12:00
LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852, Room O-4B4

PURPOSE: To discuss final draft of the radiation protection program portion of
NEI 04-01. A preliminary agenda is attached.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC NEI
Roger Pedersen, NRR Ralph Andersen, NEI
Joseph Birmingham, et al. RP task force, et al.

Charles Hinson

CATEGORY: This is a category 2 meeting. The public is invited to participate in this
meeting by discussing regulatory issues with the NRC at designated points
identified on the agenda.

Project No. 689
Attachment: Agenda

CONTACT: Joseph Birmingham, NRR
301-415-2829, jlb4@nrc.gov

*Commission’s Policy Statement on "Enhancing Public Participation in NRC Meetings,"
67 Federal Register 36920, May 28, 2002



Agenda for Meeting on Radiation Protection COL Application

July 25, 2005
Meeting begin at 9:00 a.m.
° Welcome and introductions NRC
° Industry and NRC staff discuss radiation portion of NEI 04-01 NEI
° Opportunity for Public comment and questions Public
° Summary and conclusion. NRC

Attachment
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